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DearAl1,

Bad News and Delays

More than 8 weeks after our meeting with the CAA, we were hoping to get the go ahead from them
this week to commence our planned programme of nationwide testing of Eurostar wing spars. We
anticipated approval of our proposed test procedure and our Service Bulletin and issue of the
Mandatory Permit Directive which would mandate the testing and allow release of the aircraft to
normal service if they passed the checks. Unfortunately, this approval has not been forthcoming.
Furthermore, the CAA have asked for more information regarding the supplier of the material and
this has resulted in us needing to send one of our design consultants abroad to meet the supplier and
establish answers to all the CAA questions. Unfortunately, as our Consultant only works for us part
time, and because of the need to meet with the correct members of staffat the Suppliers, this
meeting cannot take place for another two weeks. We hope that once this meeting has taken place
we will be able to begin the testing as previously planned.

Again we thank you for your patience and understanding.

Regards

Mikaela
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